AGENDA
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
10:00 a.m., Friday, November14, 2025

EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 & 460
Topeka, KS 66603

. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of October 17, 2025

. CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, an
item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for
Sfurther discussion and consideration.

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components
a. GLI Approval Letters November2025
b. GLI Revocation Letters November2025
c. BMM Approval Letters November2025
d. BMM Revocation Letters November2025
2. Internal Control Amendment Approvals
a. Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals
b. Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals

. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort
a. October Monthly Report
b. October Revenue Report

2. Kansas Star Casino
a. October Monthly Report
b. October Revenue Report

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway
a. October Monthly Report
b. October Revenue Report

4. Kansas Crossing Casino
a. October Monthly Report
b. October Revenue Report

5. Gilley’s




F. COMMISSION ITEMS — OLD BUSINESS
None

G. COMMISSION ITEMS — NEW BUSINESS
None

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. STAFF REPORTS

1. Garrett Rogers, Paralegal
a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report

2. DIJ Lopez, Director of Gambling
3. Don Brownlee, Executive Director

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319. The
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney on
confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to protect the
confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee background reports, and
to protect the integrity of gaming information and the confidentiality of lottery gaming
facility manager finances.

The following items will be discussed during the executive session:
1. Background Reports

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals

L. ADJOURNMENT



CALL TO ORDER
(A.)

MOTION, APPROVE
AGENDA

(B.)

MOTION, APPROVE
October 17, 2025
MEETING MINUTES

(C)

MOTION, APPROVE
CONSENT AGENDA
(D.)

LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;

BOOT HILL CASINO &

RESORT
(E.l.a)

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

MINUTES — OCTOBER 17, 2025

Chairman David Moses called the October 17, 2025, meeting to order at
10:00 a.m. The meeting was held at the Eisenhower State Office Building
in Topeka, Kansas. Notice of this meeting was given to the public via the
KRGC and Public Square websites and the agency’s social media pages.
Commissioners Larry Turnquist, Brandon Jones, and Mike Fleming were
also present. Others present included Executive Director Don Brownlee,
Director of Security Roger Bailey, Director of Gambling DJ Lopez,
Director of Casino Operations Rick Wilson, Government Relations
Manager Randy Evans, and other staff. Commissioner Mike Fleming was
absent due to a scheduling conflict.

Commissioner Fleming (Jones) moved to approve the agenda. Motion
carried 4-0.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to approve the minutes of the
October 17, 2025, meeting. Motion carried 3-0. Commissioner Fleming
abstained from the vote as he was not present for the October meeting.

Commissioner Fleming (Jones) moved to approve the consent agenda (six
items). Motion carried 4-0.

Ryan Deutsch, General Manager, reported:
o September 2025 revenue numbers compared to September 2024:
o Total gaming revenue decreased 14.29%
o Total slot revenue was down 16.14%
o Table games revenue was up 0.91%
o September 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $19,115.00
= Down 59.96% from September 2024
= Handle was $476,460 up 37.87%
= Hold was down 70.95%
o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $2,748,174.00
* Down 71.21% from September 2024
» Handle was $118,358,120.00 down 0.77%
» Hold was down 49.96%
¢ September Events and Promotions:
o 2x Tuesdays — Every Tuesday in September, Players Club
members earn 2x reward points all day
o Earn and Eat — Every Wednesday in September, Players Club
members who earn 20 tier points, receive a $10 food voucher
o Blackjack Goes Black — Every Thursday, Players Club members
who receive a spade or club blackjack receive a $20 free play
bonus



o Sunday of Fortune — Invited Players Club members receive bonus
free play offers on Sundays in September

o Jackpot Encore Drawing — Jackpot winners have a chance to win
their jackpot again at a drawing on September 26

o $2 Tacos & Margaritas on Fridays — Partnership with local food
truck

e October Events and Promotions:

o 2x Tuesdays — Every Tuesday in October, Players Club members
earn 2x comp points all day

o Earn and Eat — Every Wednesday in September, Players Club
members who earn 20 tier points, receive a $10 food voucher

o Table Games Hot Seats — Every Thursday from 5PM to 10PM,
random Players Club members at table games are drawn to

o receive a free play prize

o Gift Sets — Outdoor Set Gift Item available on Sundays for invited
Players Club members

o Jackpot Encore Drawing — Jackpot winners have a chance to win
their jackpot again at a drawing on October 31

o Haunted Hot Seats — Hot Seat Drawings every Saturday in
October with $20,00 in free play prizes up for grabs!

o Spins & Spells VIP Slot Tournament — On October 31 invited
Players Club members participate in a spooky slot tournament
with lots of prizes and treats at every round!

e Upcoming Entertainment & Events
o MercyMe — November 7
o DC Takeover with Randy Rogers, Casey Donahew, Josh Abbott

Band — December 5

e The facility is getting close on the restaurant. It has definitely had an
impact on the business being closed since September 1. On the 28"
of October there is team member testing, where all the team
members try the food to help sell it. On the 29th there will be a VIP
event, the 30" will have another VIP event and a soft opening.
Then on October 31%, there will be a grand opening for the
restaurant.

e Commissioner Fleming asked what the loss in sportsbook revenue
could be attributed to. General Manager Deutsch explained that the
issue was primarily hold and noted that during the last meeting,
General Manager Deutsch reported that the primetime games have
not done very well from a hold percentage. General Manager
Deutsch further explained that with regard to legacy revenue the
facility is fighting a tough local economy, the local meat packing
plants have reduced their operating hours due to low inventory

supply of cattle.
LOTTERY GAMING Alli Kuplen, General Manager, reported:
FACILITY e September 2025 revenue numbers compared to September 2024:
REPORTS/ITEMS; o Total gross gaming revenue was increased 2.8%
KANSAS STAR o Total slot revenue up 2.8%

o Table games revenue down 0.22%

(E.2.a) o September 2025 Sports Wagering revenue



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
HOLLYWOOD
CASINO AT KANSAS
SPEEDWAY

(E.3.2.)

o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $148,600.00
» Down compared to September 2024’s revenue of $271,300.00

o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $1,700,000.00
= Down from September 2024’s revenue of $5,400,000.00.

General Manager Kuplen explained that the cause for the
decrease in revenue was similar to what General Manager
Deutsch explained with hold.
» Handle was $101,500,000.00
e September 2025 Sports Wagering

o The total handle in retail was $1.2 Million for September. This
was up almost $500k from August.

o The handle was led by the NFL at 45%. This was followed by
College Football at 42%, UFC at 9% and Soccer, Tennis and
Golf rounded out the handle.

o The largest wager in retail was an $11,000 bet in the NFL on the
Pittsburgh Steelers -3 over the

o New York Jets. This wager was a loss.

¢ Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in October | 10am -
11:59pm

o Blazing Hot Seats | Thursdays in October| 5pm - 8pm

o Tahari Knife Set Gift Giveaway | Friday, October 3 | 4pm - 9pm

o Football Shaped Charcuterie Board Gift Giveaway | Friday,
October 10 | 4pm - 9pm

o Master Chef Utensil Set Gift Giveaway | Friday, October 17 |
4pm - 9pm

o Beverage Dispenser Gift Giveaway | Friday, October 24 | 4pm -
9pm

o Oster Roasting Pan Giveaway | Friday, October 31| 4pm - 9pm

o Host Jessica’s Birthday Event | Saturday, October 18 | 6pm —
7:30pm

o Host Dillon’s Birthday Event | Saturday, October 25 | 6pm —
7:30pm

o VIP Halloween Party | Saturday, November 1 | 8pm-10om

e Upcoming Entertainment & Events:

o Tattoo Expo | Arena | Thursday, October 1 -5

o Jobbers Automotive Convention | Arena | Friday, October 10 &
Saturday, October 11

o Rodney Carrington | Arena | December 13

o Midland | Arena | December 18

Dave Rice, Compliance Manager, reported:

o September 2025 admissions were down 3% compared to September

2024
e September 2025 revenue numbers compared to September 2024:

o Total gross gaming revenue increased 9.6%

o Slot revenue increased 11.5%

o Table games revenue decreased 6.1%
e September 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers

o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $428,078.00



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS CROSSING
CASINO

(E4d.a)

* Down 36.2% compared to September 2024
= Handle was $4.2 million, a decrease of 33.2%
o Top Sports
» NFL was 50% of handle
= NCAA Football was 23% of handle
» MLB was 13% of handle
= Special event for the Crawford vs Canello boxing match.
There were 449 wagers on that event. Handle was about
$60,000.00.
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $311,179.00
» Down 59.2% compared to September 2024
» Handle was $8,100,000.00 down 19% compared to prior
year.
o Digital Sportsbook: Top Sports
» NFL was 44% of handle
» NCAA Football was 25% of handle
= MLB was 19% of handle
e Recent/Upcoming Events and Promotions:
o September 26 — 28 - NASCAR Race Weekend — Hollywood
Casino 400
o Thursdays in October — Craps Hottest Roll
o October 3 - $50,000 Freaky Friday
o October 4 — Get Rich or Bewitched
o October 7 — Smore Slot Play Pay Day
o October 31 — Halloween Monster Match Game
o November 7 — Turkey Feather Pick Your Prize
o November 8 — Turkey Hi-Lo
e Chairman Moses asked if any adjustments were being made in light
of the NCAA ruling that athletes and staff can now legally bet on
professional sports. Compliance Manager Rice explained that the
facility has not had internal discussion on that yet, so he is unsure
where that is going to land.

Jeff McKain, General Manager, reported:

e September 2025 admissions increased 2.4% compared to September
2024

o September 2025 revenue numbers compared to September 2024:
o Coin in increased 5.8%
o Table games drop increased 1.0%
o Net gaming revenue was up 8.3%

o September 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $41,494.00

= Up compared to September 2024’s revenue of $2,245.00
= Retail wagers were down 55%.
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $1,575,977.00

» Up compared to September 2024’s revenue
» Digital wagers were up 112%
e Events and Promotions:



HISTORICAL HORSE
RACING FACILITY
LICENSEE
REPORTS/ITEMS;
GILLEY’S

(E.5.a)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
OLD BUSINESS; (E.)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
NEW BUSINESS; LIVE
HORSE RACING
REGULATION REVIEW
(G.1)

o September
= Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Table Games Cash Machine promotion Friday the 12th.
= Vip Slot Tournament on Saturday the 20th
= Casino gifts on Sundays.
» Entertainment included Theory of Deadman (13th) and
comedian Chris Kattan (27th)
o October
» Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
» Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
» VIP event in the Corral on Friday the 3rd.
» Monster Match promotion every Saturday.
= Casino gifts on Sundays.

Jason Watkins, Gilley’s Representative, reported:

e The facility hosted the Speaker of the House for a tour last week.

¢ Things are coming together, most of the heavy construction is done and
just working on finishes.

¢ Invitations have been sent out for the grand opening. The chairman
and the Kansas Senate President have been invited to speak.

e Chairman Moses asked how the job fairs are going. Mr. Watkins
responded that he believes that they have gone really well.

There was no old business.

DJ Lopez, Director of Gambling, presented the staff agenda memorandum
regarding the live horse racing regulation review. Director Lopez
recommended that the commission move to maintain the regulation’s current
status to provide stability for horse breeders.

Commissioner Turnquist asked that Director Lopez confirm that the
recommendation is that the commission not move forward with any changes.
Director Lopez responded that the industry had reached out and said they
would like to put on hold any of the changes because of the foal season and
also to get racing up and running.

Commissioner Turnquist asked if the agency received any request to take
testimony today. Director Lopez responded that in lieu of public comments the
agency requested that stakeholders submit written testimony. The agency did
receive several written statements which were provided to the commissioners.

Chairman Moses noted that there is a public comment section after the New
Business Item and that anyone with a burning desire to speak to the



commission could do so at that time. Director Lopez confirmed that was
accurate.

Chairman Moses noted that there is a three-year moratorium that prohibits live
horse racing outside of the Eureka track. Director Lopez confirmed that was
accurate. Chairman Moses asked when the moratorium begins, after the first
race or after the legislation passed. Director Lopez responded that he believes
it began at the time the legislation was enacted. Chairman Moses noted that the
three-year moratorium is not a three-year moratorium from the start of racing.
Director Lopez responded not from the start of racing and that he believes it
was intended to begin at passage. Chairman Moses said that he presumes all
the interested parties were aware of this. Director Lopez said he believes so
and is part of the reason why they wanted to get these regulations changed
right away, but all the work needed for the track slowed that down. Chairman
Moses noted that it did not slow down the moratorium. Director Lopez
confirmed that was accurate. Chairman Moses asked Mike O’Donnell, lobbyist
for the Greenwood County Fair Board which owns Eureka Downs, to address
the issue. Mr. O’Donnell said that he believes the three-year moratorium
begins when racing starts not from when the legislation passed, however, they
may need to seek more clarity from the legislature. Chairman Moses
encouraged any interested parties in that issue to work it out and come to an
agreement.

Chairman Moses asked that what is being asked of the commission is to
reaffirm what is currently on the books. Director Lopez confirmed that was
accurate. Chairman Moses asked if there are any changes those would
have to be presented to the commission. Director Lopez confirmed that
was accurate. Chairman Moses asked if there are no changes, will this be
the last time the commissioners review the regulations. Director Lopez
confirmed that was accurate and that if changes are requested, those would
be brought before the commission.

Chairman Moses thanked all the industry stakeholders that submitted
written comments and those who attended the meeting.

Commissioner Turnquist noted that the commission has considered
suggestions from the live horse racing industry stakeholders of Kansas and
believes that current administrative rules and regulations governing live
horse racing serve the needs for parimutuel horse racing to be conducted
here in the State of Kansas. Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to
maintain the current state of the Kansas Racing and Gaming
Administrative Rules and Regulations Governing live horse racing.
Motion passed 4-0.



PUBLIC COMMENTS
(H.)

Peach Madl, Executive Director of the Kansas Thoroughbred Association,
a breeder, racer, pin-hooker and has enjoyed this industry very much. Very
thankful to all of the staff and their availability to answer questions as we
go through Article 12. Ms. Madl said the commission seems uncomfortable
about the push on Article 12 and what might help is to know that it is based
on the bred program which means all the breeders needed to decide if they
were going to allow their foals to be born in Kansas or another state. So we
have three years to get a baby on track, and the bred program determines
the rules for how that has to happen. So, stakeholders needed to know it or
by December breeders would have to move their bred mares to other states.
Ms. Madl thanked the commission for doing that. Ms. Madl said we have
been working with the Kansas Horse Council has facilitated a horsemen’s
group over the last year and they have been wonderful. It is really hard to
take two different breeds with two different ways of competing and so
trying to find consensus takes a lot of time. Thank you to the Horse
Council, they keep us engaged, they document and do all of the
administrative work and share that with commission staff. Ms. Madl says
there is a nice group of quarter horse, thoroughbreds, and paint horse
association representation. In the written testimony there is a list of the
members. Ms. Madl said that they would like for the commission to
officially make them the advisory group so that we can continue to work on
getting all the needed recommendations and regulations. Ms. Madl shared
that some of the ongoing concerns the group is dealing with is the 16-day
race meet is not enough to make it financially sound to foal in Kansas.
With a 16-day race meet, will allow maybe 1.5 chances to run in a race a
year. Ms. Madl said that we really have to support and try to get that
expanded, if we can use what the legislature said of the forty-four race then
we can attract people from other states to foal in Kansas. During the time
being, Ms. Madl asked the commission to consider allowing Kansas-bred
races to be run in surrounding states. Ms. Madl explained that most run
their horses in three states, Nebraska, Iowa, and Oklahoma. Usually two
states, we want to race ten months out of the years. Ms. Madl thinks any of
those tracks would be happy to host a Kansas-bred race.

Commissioner Fleming asked that Ms. Madl confirm she wants the Kansas
horsemen group recognized as an advisory committee. Ms. Madl
confirmed that was accurate. Commissioner Fleming asked the difference
between the Kansas Horse Council and the Kansas horsemen’s group. Ms.
Madl explained that the Kansas Horse Council is a state-affiliate of the

national group and was the perfect group to facilitate and represent all
breeds.

Chairman Moses noted that Ms. Madl mentioned Kansas-bred races in
other states and shared that his sense is that is something the other states

7



STAFF REPORTS
(I.1.and 1.2.)

would have to allow and that the commission would not have the authority
or jurisdiction to do that, other than maybe in the form of some sort of
reciprocity agreement. Ms. Madl responded that she was not sure because
she does not manage a track, but she assumes that, because a percentage of
HHR revenue is going to be available for breeders’ awards and restricted
races, until we have the opportunity to have more races in Kansas could
those funds not be used to support Kansas-Bred race in the state where
Kansans are running. Chairman Moses responded that, one, this is a
question that the Legal team will need to review, and two, this would
require action by whatever state Ms. Madl would like to see run Kansas-
bred races to allow that.

Chairman Moses asked if the action taken today provides the guidance
needed to move forward. Ms. Madl confirmed that it does.

Garrett Rogers, Paralegal, reported on both the Voluntary Exclusion
Program and Sports Wagering Exclusion Program statistics for September
2025 and quarterly illegal gambling report.
e Chairman Moses asked how Mr. Rogers his committee testimony
went. Mr. Rogers explained that he attended the hearing but was
not called to answer any questions.

Executive Director Brownlee reported:

e Gilley’s has provided KRGC a temporary office facility in the way of
a modular office trailer that is on-site that KRGC is currently
operating from.

e The KRGC supervisor selected for the facility is Aaron Harvey and
he is on-site. A licensing officer has been hired who is also working
on-site.

¢ There will be seven enforcement agents assigned to that facility, they
will provide law enforcement, regulatory enforcement, and
backgrounds for Gilley’s facility. Three of KRGC’s existing
enforcement agents are transferring to the HHR facility. KRGC has
hired four new enforcement agents to fill out the rest of the staff.

e The HHR facility is not a casino and falls under the authority
authorized by the parimutuel racing act rather than the expanded
lottery act from which the casinos work from. So, the statutes and
regulations will be somewhat different from what KRGC
employees are accustomed to. All enforcement agents will begin a
training regiment on October 27" at the facility.

o Chairman Moses asked how many days that training will be.
Executive Director Brownlee explained that a combination
of trainings and backgrounds will be ongoing until the
opening of the facility. Director of Casino Operations Rick

8



MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION;;
CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND
REPORTS

(J.1)

RECONVENE
(J.2)

MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION;
CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND
REPORTS

(7.3)

Wilson has set up the training. Any time the agents at the
facility are not in an official training mode they will be
working on backgrounds for those employees at the facility.
e The remaining KRGC position is a parimutuel auditor that will be
assigned at the facility. A conditional offer of employment has been
made, and the applicant is currently going through the background
process.
o In other staff developments, Staff Attorney Eleazar Hazel will be
leaving KRGC and will be moving to a similar position at Wildlife
& Parks and wish him luck.
o Chairman Moses thanked Eleazar for all his service and
wished him luck.
e In the past it has been discussed about having a commission meeting
at the HHR facility. After consultation with Gilley’s management,
we plan on having that meeting down there on January 16, 2026.
e The next commission meeting is scheduled for November 14® at
10:00a.m. here in Topeka.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for purpose of reviewing confidential background reports
presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition to the
commissioners, the confidential background reports portion included the
executive director, director of security, and staff attorney James Bain. The
total time for the executive session was anticipated to be ten (10) minutes
until 11:05 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and the
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full record of
this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of the
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The
motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at
10:55 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:20 a.m. with
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Turnquist, Commissioner Jones, and
Commissioner Flemming present.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for purpose of reviewing confidential background reports
presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition to the
commissioners, the confidential background reports portion included the
executive director, director of security, and staff attorney James Bain. The
total time for the executive session was anticipated to be ten (10) minutes
until 11:20 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and the
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full record of

9



RECONVENE
(J.4)

MOTIONS ON
LICENSE
APPLICATIONS

(L)

OTHER BUSINESS;
(M.)

ADJOURNMENT
(N.)

SUBMITTED BY:

Larry Turnquist
Secretary

APPROVED BY:

David Moses
Chairman

this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of the
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The
motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at
11:10 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:20 a.m. with
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Turnquist, Commissioner Jones, and
Commissioner Flemming present.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to deny two license applications,
table one license application, and approve the remaining 194 license
applications from the October 17, 2025, list of background reports referred
to the commission for action. The motion carried 4-0.

There were no other items for discussion or motion.
Chairman Moses stated that the November 14, 2025, commission meeting
will begin at 10:00 a.m. for an in-person meeting at the Eisenhower State

Office Building in Topeka, Kansas.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion
passed 4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 11:23 a.m.

10



GLI Approved

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

November 14, 2025

Manufacturer

File Number

ID Number

Game Name

Version

Date Executive

Approval

AGS LLC MO-399-CAD-25-35 Rakin’ Bacon Link Shamrock 10/15/2025
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-22-CAD-25-18 iVIZION-100_SS-SU_29346_ID003_USA.BIN JCM iVIZION Firmware V2.93-46
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-05 Purrfect Trio (9749) R243257 Purrfect Trio V0107251545
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-05 PT3339 Purrfect Trio N/A
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-103 Mega Diamond (9489) R290365 Mega Diamond V0929251957
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-103 PT3168 Mega Diamond N/A

OM-3DASSETS-MB-V16.0-R3499-PRODKEY-
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-103 MEGADIAMONDHL-1.0-R290365-LC9489- Mega Diamond V0929251957

0929251955.tar.enc
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-103 assets.img.squash Mega Diamond V0929251957
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-103 megadiamondhl-9489 Mega Diamond V0929251957
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-104 Gold Inferno (9491) R290366 Gold Inferno V0929251801
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-104 PT3170 Gold Inferno N/A

OM-3DASSETS-MB-V16.0-R3499-PRODKEY-
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-104 GOLDINFERNOHL-1.0-R290366-LC9491- Gold Inferno V0929251801

0929251758.tar.enc
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-104 assets.img.squash Gold Inferno V0929251801
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-104 goldinfernohl-9491 Gold Inferno V0929251801
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-105 Mega Diamond (9558) R290364 Mega Diamond V0929251841
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-105 PT3257 Mega Diamond N/A

OM-3DASSETS-MB-V16.0-R3499-PRODKEY-
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-105 MEGADIAMONDNG-1.0-R290364-LC9558- Mega Diamond V0929251841

0929251839.tar.enc
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-105 assets.img.squash Mega Diamond V0929251841
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-105 megadiamondng-9558 Mega Diamond V0929251841
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-107 Gold Inferno (9590) R290367 Gold Inferno V0929251814
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-107 PT3260 Gold Inferno N/A

OM-3DASSETS-MB-V16.0-R3499-PRODKEY-
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-107 GOLDINFERNONG-1.0-R290367-LC9590- Gold Inferno V0929251814

0929251811.tar.enc
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-107 assets.img.squash Gold Inferno V0929251814
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-107 goldinfernong-9590 Gold Inferno V0929251814
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-33 Fiesta De Los Vivos (9823) R253801 Mariachi Fortunes Trio Fiesta De Los Vivos V0313251440
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-25-33 PT3319 Mariachi Fortunes Trio Fiesta De Los Vivos N/A

MO-22-AWG-20-71, e P . . q .
Ainsworth Game Technology PA-73-AWG-10-01,  PA{ High Boy ‘Uprlght Video Gaming Machine and 10/15/2025
New Associated Software
73-AWG-21-01
) SY-399-AWG-25-08, SY- .

Ainsworth Game Technology 399-AWG-25-06 HHR Wagering Central Server 10/21/2025
American Wagering, Inc. CS-675-AWH-25-04 2025 Q3 Quarterly Risk Assessment 10/23/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-14-ARI-24-03 MEI Advance Bill Validator Firmware 10/13/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-14-ARI-24-03 MEI Advance Bill Validator Firmware 10/15/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO0-399-ARI-25-29 Piggy Burst - Coin Trio Royal 10/15/2025




Date Executive

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Approval
AATERPETEL T imElEs; (e MO7EAHIE Epic Edge Printer and Printer Software Program 10/20/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-04 Transact Epic Edge+ Printer 10/08/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-103 6.20.1-1.00.1 System Base GEN8/GEN9/GEN10
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-106 Set Chip Set Chip 7.02.83.01 7.02.83.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-108 TF-SCH-01 Triple Flip Vertex Schedule 1
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-109 1.02-70119 Crazy Chickens in Space 1.02
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-113 1.01-70809 House of the Dragon 1.01
Aristocrat, Inc. MO-399-ARI-25-30 Monaco Main Program 10/23/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. MO-399-ARI-25-31 Operating System 10/22/2025
Aristocrat, Inc. MO-399-ARI-25-32 Boot/Windows program 10/22/2025
i Castle Island HHR System (including 5 Game
Castle Island IP Holding LLC SY-399-CHH-25-04 10/23/2025
Themes)
i Castle Island HHR System (including 21 Game
Castle Island IP Holding LLC SY-399-CHH-25-05 10/23/2025
Themes)
. Castle Island HHR System (including 16 Game
Castle Island IP Holding LLC SY-399-CHH-25-06 10/23/2025
Themes)
. Castle Island HHR System (including 12 Game
Castle Island IP Holding LLC SY-399-CHH-25-08 10/23/2025
Themes)
DraftKing CS-675-DFK-25-05 2025 Q3 Quarterly Risk Assessment 10/28/2025
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-25-78 12656-12654 QMAX3.16_L2.5.18-162_P2.15.1-2 QMAX3.16_L2.5.18-162_P2.15.1-2
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-25-78 12655-12654 QX6010.27_12.5.18-162_P2.15.1-2 QX6010.27_12.5.18-162_P2.15.1-2
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-25-78 12657-12654 ADSA3X.3_L2.5.18-162_P2.15.1-2 ADSA3X.3_L2.5.18-162_P2.15.1-2
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-25-78 Windows 10 Operating System 10/21/2025
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-25-79 400-11999-XX Catapult Reels 400-11999-XX
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-25-79 Catapult Reels 10/22/2025
FanDuel SY-559-FAN-25-20 Sportsbook 10/08/2025
FanDuel SY-559-FAN-25-21 Sportsbook 10/23/2025
FanDuel SY-580-FAN-25-19 PAM 10/13/2025
FanDuel SY-580-FAN-25-20 PAM 10/27/2025
FanDuel SY-602-FBG-25-12 PAM 10/09/2025
IGT MO-133-IGT-25-04 GAME020009CQTX02 Cai Qing Grand ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-133-IGT-25-04 G1020009CQTX002 Cai Qing Grand ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-22-1GT-25-17 GAME020001IHCX03 Money Mover Tiger Pride ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-22-1GT-25-17 G10200011HCX003 Money Mover Tiger Pride ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-66-1GT-25-01 ASGB020COLD004 GENERIC POKER CHOOSER N/A
IGT MO-66-1GT-25-01 AB020COLD004 GENERIC POKER CHOOSER N/A
IGT MO-727-1GT-25-01 Queen of Olympus 10/21/2025
IGT MO-727-1GT-25-02 King of Olympus 10/21/2025
IGT MO-73-IGT-21-46 Powerhouse Poker 10/08/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-110 WOF DRS ARM WHEEL DRIVER FIRMWARE 10/30/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-56 GAME020009LILP0O2 Eternal Link Princess' Empire ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-56 G1020009LILP002 Eternal Link Princess' Empire ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-57 GAME020009LIKP02 Eternal Link Warrior's Empire ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-57 G1020009LIKP002 Eternal Link Warrior's Empire ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-IGT-25-77 GAME020001IGHX03 Money Mover Panther Pride ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-IGT-25-77 G10200011GHX003 Money Mover Panther Pride ASCENT INSTALL




Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version Date Executive
Approval

IGT MO-73-1GT-25-79 GI020009ROFS002 Magic Treasures GOLD Emperor ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-79 GAMEQ020009ROFS02 Magic Treasures GOLD Emperor ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-80 G1020009ROGS002 Magic Treasures GOLD Empress ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-80 GAME020009ROGS02 Magic Treasures GOLD Empress ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT PA-22-1GT-22-01 699814XX 23" LCD 5 REEL TOUCHSCREEN MONITOR N/A
Interblock Gaming MO-414-1BZ-23-01 iVIZION-100-SS JCM iVizion Bill Validator iVIZION-100-SS
Interblock Gaming MO-73-1BZ-25-01 iVIZION-100 SS/SU 1D-003 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE 2.93-46
Kambi Services Ltd SY-675-KAM-25-01 Sportsbook Platform Online 10/20/2025
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-25-51 311572 Kortek 75" Monitor N/A
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-23-115 A75F-000-1010 Money Link Power 4 1010
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-77 VIZV2.93-46USA JCM iVizion Bill Validator Firmware 2.93-46
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-82 AA35-000-1020 Wau Jin Pen Panda 1020
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-25-02 1790000-Dual-XX AR-1 Cosmic Dual Cabinet 1790000-Dual-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-25-02 1617498-XX ?%’igﬂ:’”'tor POD,27/27" W/Touch,W/Topper,ARY ¢ 7158 yx
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-25-02 1632736-XX /:S/:I;g/':”'mr POD,27/27",W/Touch,No Topper, AR ) 235 xx
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) PA-73-BAL-25-02 1622777-XX ASY,27IN.Topper,Dual,AR-1,Alias 1622777-XX
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) LO-00-SHU-24-06 Table Game Analysis Z;';::b?;:CkJaCk Progressive Single Level N/A
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-568-BLY-25-10 Big Hot Flaming Pots Tasty Treasures 10/20/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-568-BLY-25-13 Monopoly Express Beijing Railroad 10/20/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc MO-568-BLY-25-16 Island Rising Sunset Shore 10/20/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-04 Thunder Drums Leaping Lions 10/30/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-24-10 Thunder Drums Mayan Mask 10/30/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-13 Big Hot Flaming Pots Delicious Delights 10/20/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-14 Monopoly Express Beijing Railroad 10/20/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-19 Legends of the Deep Neptune’s Fury 10/20/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-399-BLY-25-20 Kong Skull Island 10/23/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-25-07 Blazing 777 2x3x5x Nudging Stacks 10/08/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-25-09 Wu Jin Pen Panda 10/20/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-25-11 Wau Jin Pen FuYu Phoenix 10/20/2025
LNW Gaming, Inc. MO-568-BLY-25-12 Monopoly Express Pacific Station 10/20/2025

Novomatic AG - APEX

MO-129-NPX-25-01

APEX CPP01 2025.01.1 Build 38

APEX Cloverlink Elements(CPP0O1)

2025.01.1-b00038-M

Novomatic AG - APEX

MO-129-NPX-25-01

APEX_CPP1_2025.01.1-b00038-M.asar

APEX Cloverlink Elements(CPP0O1)

2025.01.1-b00038-M

Novomatic AG - APEX

MO-129-NPX-25-01

APX_app-critical-2025.01.1.38_fR_r47173.img

APEX Cloverlink Elements(CPP01)

2025.01.1-b00038-M

Novomatic AG - APEX

MO-129-NPX-25-01

APX_a0s-2025.01.1.38_fR_r46503.img

APEX Cloverlink Elements(CPP01)

2025.01.1-b00038-M

Novomatic AG - APEX

MO-129-NPX-25-01

APX_app-2025.01.1.38_fR_r47222.img

APEX Cloverlink Elements(CPP01)

2025.01.1-b00038-M

Novomatic AG - APEX

MO-129-NPX-25-01

APX_platform-2025.01.1.38_fR_pCPP-01.img

APEX Cloverlink Elements(CPP01)

2025.01.1-b00038-M

Novomatic AG - APEX

MO-129-NPX-25-01

APX_resources-2025.01.1.38_fR_pCPP-
01 _r47222.img

APEX Cloverlink Elements(CPP01)

2025.01.1-b00038-M

Novomatic AG - APEX SY-73-NPX-25-01 DRGT Online Progressive Jackpot System v7.1.7 [DRGT Online Progressive Jackpot System v7.1.7 |7.1.7ct
Novomatic AG - APEX SY-73-NPX-25-01 drSMIB 7.1.7ct DRGT Online Progressive Jackpot System v7.1.7 [7.1.7ct
NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-22-NTC-25-04 CHS-1.4.0.0-ServicePack-05.exe Kiosk Software 09.03.25
SDS SY-73-SDS-21-10 CardlessSessionCoordinator.dll Cardless Session Coordinator 3.2 3.2

SDS SY-73-SDS-25-38 IAPP000_300225 iVIEW Apps 30.02.25 30.02.25

* Executive Approval




GLI Revoked

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

November 14, 2025

Revoked Revoked File

Manufacturer Number Revoked ID Number Revoked Game Name New File Number New ID Number Replace By
IGT MO-22-1GT-23-18 GAME020001IGHX02 Money Mover Panther Pride MO-73-IGT-25-77 GAME020001IGHX03 02/12/2026
IGT MO-22-1GT-23-18 GI0200011GHX002 Money Mover Panther Pride MO-73-1GT-25-77 GI020001IGHX003 02/12/2026
IGT MO-22-1GT-23-17 GAME020001IHCX02 Money Mover Tiger Pride MO-22-IGT-25-17 GAME020001IHCX03 02/12/2026
IGT MO-22-1GT-23-17 GI020001IHCX002 Money Mover Tiger Pride MO-22-1GT-25-17 GI020001IHCX003 02/12/2026
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-81 GAMEO020009ROFS01 Magic Treasures GOLD Emperor MO-73-1GT-25-79 GAMEO020009ROFS02 01/13/2026
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-81 GI020009ROFS001 Magic Treasures GOLD Emperor MO-73-1GT-25-79 GI020009ROFS002 01/13/2026
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-82 GAME020009R0OGS01 Magic Treasures GOLD Empress MO-73-1GT-25-80 GAME020009R0OGS02 01/13/2026
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-82 GI020009ROGS001 Magic Treasures GOLD Empress MO-73-1GT-25-80 GI020009ROGS002 01/13/2026
LNW Gaming Inc. MO-73-BAL-24-68 AA35-000-1000 Wu Jin Pen Panda MO-73-BAL-25-82 AA35-000-1020 01/13/2026




BMM Approved PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL November 14, 2025
Date of Executive

Manufacturer Report Number Game Name Approval

Aristocrat Technologies Inc. ATI23981KS Bengal Blaze - Inferno Link

Aristocrat Technologies Inc. ATI23991KS Siberian Spark - Inferno Link

Bluberi Gaming BLU22431KS Bluberi Board Advantech

Bluberi Gaming BLU22561KS Progressive Controller

Bluberi Gaming BLU22981KS Bluberi OS

Bluberi Gaming BLU23031KS Beacon-000

Bluberi Gaming BLU24071KS Shoot for the Loot - Sheriff CL3

Bluberi Gaming BLU24081KS Shoot for the Loot - Bandit CL3

Bluberi Gaming BLU24141KS_HHR RAMCLEAR-FACTTEST64

IGT IGTU37521KS Lunar Queen GAME02000LQNX01 CL3

IGT IGTU37781KS LUCKY LARRY'S LOBSTERMANIA ULTIMATE TREASURE MLP

IGT IGTU37811KS_HHR Wheel of Fortune Gold Bar 7s 10/20/2025

IGT IGTU38041KS_HHR Wheel of fortune Red White & Blue 10/20/2025

IGT IGTU38301KS_HHR Split ‘N’ Win Link Cats 10/23/2025

IGT IGTU38451KS KING KHUFU FREE GAMES 6R30L (KKF)

Interblock d.o.o. INTB12872KS Mirroring Server

Interblock d.o.o. INTB13001KS iVIZION-100 SS/SuU

LNW Gaming Inc SCG15761KS_HHR Voodoo Jackpots Jack’s Gold 10/23/2025

LNW Gaming Inc.

SCG15871KS_HHR

Voodoo Jackpots Jack's Gold

* Executive Approval




BMM Revoked

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

November 14, 2025

Revoked Manufacturer Revoked File Number Revoked ID Number Revoked Game Name New File Number New ID Number Replace By
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. ATI23371KS 1.01-70225 Siberian Spark - Inferno Link ATI23991KS 1.02-70225 02/12/2026
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. ATI22721KS 1.01-70224 Bengal Blaze - Inferno Link ATI23981KS 1.02-70224 02/12/2026




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments

November 14, 2025

Laura Kelly, Governor

Item #/ (Description) R_‘;g% Regulation/IC Reference Recomsntl_zi: dation
KAR 112-104-21,
BH622 — Slot 170.020,170.090,170.150,170.160,290.010,320.010
Procedures No / Jackpot Payout, Slot Wallets, EGM Bill and Approval
Ticket Testing, Cancelled Hand-Pays, General Tips
(Tokes) & Gifts, Security General
KAR 112-104-1(e),
700.010.700.050,700.050.01,700.200.01/
BH6501r_gS£§:rstb00k No OC Executive Level, OC Casino Operations, Approval
Senior Director of Casino Operations, Director of
Sportsbook




2,
> ;‘;’::: by :4‘(&7

TR S el 0

* ¥ ¥y
Phone: (785) 296-5800
Eisenhower State Office Building a I I S as Fax: (785) 296-0900
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krge@krge.ks.gov
Topeka, KS 66603 Racing and Gaming Commission krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments

November 14, 2025

o Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recommendation
HW199 — TG Shift Mgr. & N KAR 112-104-2, 108-36 / Chapter B — Table Approval
Pit Clerk Removal © Games pprova
HW203 — Face Up Pai No KAR 112-108-45(a) / Chapter D — Face Up Approval
Gow Progressive Fortune Pai Gow Progressive pp
EHIW205 S21E With No KAR 112-108-2 & 4 / Chapter D: 21+3 Approval
Dynamic Progressive
HW206 — Chapter F Minor N KAR 112-104-10-12, 14-16, 20, 32 / Chapter Approval
Revisions 0 F: Cage, MB, and Count Room pprova




BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT
REPORT PRESENTED TO THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
November 14, 2025 / Ryan Deutsch

For the month of October 2025, BHCR experienced a decrease in Total Gaming Revenue of 1.64% over
October 2024.

a. Total Slot revenue was down 1.07%.
b. Table Games revenue was down 6.69%.

For the month of October 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$46,242. This is up 41.42% from October 2024. Handle was $317,098, which is down 29.02%. Hold was up

99.16%.

Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was $7,454,566. This is up 8,828.92%
compared to October 2024. Handle was $129,011,122, which is up 5.07%. Hold was up 133.58%.

Weekly Promotions

October 2025

November 2025

2x Tuesdays — Every Tuesday in October,
Players Club members earn 2x comp points
all day

Earn and Eat - Every Wednesday in
September, Players Club members who
earn 20 tier points, receive a $10 food
voucher

Table Games Hot Seats - Every Thursday
from 5PM to 10PM, random Players Club
members at table games are drawn to
receive a free play prize

Gift Sets - Outdoor Set Gift Item available
on Sundays for invited Players Club
members

Jackpot Encore Drawing - Jackpot winners
have a chance to win their jackpot again at
a drawing on October 31

2x Tuesdays - Every Tuesday in November,
Players Club members earn 2x reward
points all day

Earn and Eat - Every Wednesday in
November, Players Club members who
earn 20 tier points, receive a $10 food
voucher

Table Games Hot Seats — Every Thursday
from 5PM to 10PM, random Players Club
members at table games are drawn to
receive a free play prize

Double Free Play Fridays - select Players
Club members invited to visit on Fridays to
double their free play offer

Free Hat Giveaway - Saturday, November 8
Vacuum Giveaway for select Players Club
members on Sunday, November 16

VIP Hot Seats Saturday, November 22
Black Friday Offers for select Players Club
members on November 26 - Sunday,
November 30

Jackpot Encore Drawing - Jackpot winners
have a chance to win their jackpot again at
a drawing on November 28




Headline Promotions

November 2025

- Charity Match Hot Seats - Saturdays - Winners select a free play prize and pick a local charity for
us to match their prize to with a cash donation

Upcoming Entertainment & Events at UWA:
- MercyMe - November 7
- DC Takeover with Randy Rogers, Casey Donahew, Josh Abbott Band - December 5



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

4s
t*t
«“ *; {’,,
LA
; o ,,,‘:,‘4‘

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Laura Kelly, Governor

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% **

State Share 24**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73% **

Casino Share 71%**

October October Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2025 2024 2026 2025

3,189,555.29 3,223,385.03 13,102,556.51 13,892,421.16
340,298.83 365,436.30 1,691,549.75 1,529,621.79
87.04 18.35 3,315.22 3,263.86
3,529,941.16 3,588,839.68 14,797,421.48 15,425,306.81
- 789,544.73 - 3,393,567.50
847,185.88 - 3,551,381.16 -
105,898.23 107,665.19 443,922.64 462,759.20
70,598.82 71,776.79 295,948.43 308,506.14
- 2,619,852.97 - 11,260,473.97
2,506,258.22 - 10,506,169.25 -

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

**Dec 15th, 2024, state share percentage increased to 24% from 22%; Casino Share percentage decreased to 71%

from 73%

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



KANSAS STAR CASINO

REPORT PRESENTED TO

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
November 14, 2025
By: Alli Kuplen

For the month of September 2025, KSC experienced a 2.8% increase in Total Gross Gaming Revenue
compared to September 2024. Total Slot Revenue was up 2.8% and Table Games Revenue was down .22%.

For the month of September 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$148.6K which is down from September 2024’s income of $ 271.3K. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as
defined by the Kansas Lottery is $1.7M. This down from August 2024’s revenue of $5.4M. Total amount
wagered online was $101.5M.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in November | 10am -11:59pm
Sit & Go Slot Tournament | Thursdays in November| S5pm - 8pm

Warming Mat Gift Giveaway | Friday, November 7 | 4pm - 9pm

6 Pack Packing Cubes Gift Giveaway | Friday, November 14 | 4pm - 9pm
Travel Pillow Gift Giveaway | Friday, November 21 | 4pm - 9pm

6K Elite Giveaway Host Event | Saturdays in November | 7pm — 8pm
VVIP Holiday Shopping Event | Saturday, November 8 | 4pm — 7pm

VIP Patron Event | Saturday, November 15 | 6pm — 7:30pm

$20,000 Craze Drawings | Saturdays, November 22 & 29 | 7pm — 9:15pm
VIP Silent Auction | Friday, November 28 | 5pm - 8pm

Trees of Hope | December 1 - 21

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

Kansas Sherriff’s Association | Event Center & Arena | Monday - Thursday, November 3-5
Kansas PANDO Conference | Arena | Friday & Saturday November 7 & 8

National Finals Steer Roping | Arena | Friday — Sunday November 14 — 16

Prairie Circuit Rodeo | Arena | Wednesday — Sunday November 19 - 23

Rodney Carrington | Arena | December 13

Midland | Arena | December 18

October FanDuel Sportsbook Notes

The total handle in retail was over $1.6 Million for October. This was up over $400k from
September.

The handle was led by the NFL at 40%. This was followed by College Football at 35%, Basketball
at 11%, Baseball at 7%, UFC at 5% and Soccer, Tennis and Golf rounded out the handle.

The total handle online in October was $97 Million.

The largest winning wager in retail was a $20,000 straight bet on the Kansas City Chiefs over the
Detroit Lions on 10/12. The wager paid out $33,513.



e The largest losing wager in retail was a $20,000 straight bet on the Dallas Cowboys over the
Carolina Panthers on 10/12.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ER,,S

T
41«***:1‘%
L0 308 6™

ansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800

Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov

krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

October
2025

12,199,627.63

2,170,759.05

35.80

October
2024

10,917,264.12

2,073,566.25

21.71

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2026

48,383,640.66

7,680,659.65

7,938.63

Fiscal YTD
2025

44,200,657.05

8,431,314.10

10,682.46

14,370,422.48

12,990,852.08

56,072,238.94

52,642,653.61

3,161,492.95

431,112.67

287,408.45

10,490,408.41

2,857,987.46

389,725.56

259,817.04

9,483,322.02

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

12,335,892.57

1,682,167.17

1,121,444.78

40,932,734.43

11,581,383.79

1,579,279.61

1,052,853.07

38,429,137.14



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
November 14, 2025

BY: LYDIA GARVEY - GENERAL MANAGER
October 2025

October Admissions
e October 2025 admissions were flat (down 0.4%) compared to last year
October 2025 Revenue Numbers
e Total Gaming Revenue came in at $14.7M — an increase of 8.2%
e Slot Revenue was $13.3M — an increase of 8.7%
e Table Games Revenue (including Poker) was $1.4 — an increase of 3.4%
e Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in October was $436,564, which was an increase of over
6,000% (lost $7,146 in October 2024)
o Retail Sportsbook wagers in October were $4.3M, a decrease of 39.6%
e Platform Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in October was $362,724 which was a decrease of 59.9%
o Platform Sportsbook wagers in October were $10M, a decrease of 20%
Recent/Upcoming Events
e November 7 — Turkey Feather Pick Your Prize
e November 8 — Turkey Hi-Lo
e November 11 — PENN Heroes Veteran’s Day Bonus
e November 16 - KC/Denver Watch & Win
e November 22 — Holiday Gift Card Giveaway
e November 26 — Holiday Pie Giveaway
e December 2 — Candy Canines

e December 5 - $50,000 Great Candy Lane Race



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

4s
t*t
«“ *; {’,,
LA
; o ,,,‘:,‘4‘

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

October
2025

13,339,711.19

1,404,292.50

87.58

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT

October
2024

12,270,105.65

1,358,218.30

24.00

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Fiscal YTD
2026

52,413,991.53

5,930,352.01

2,758.36

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2025

48,743,705.09

5,651,034.73

7137.84

14,744,091.27

13,628,347.95

58,347,101.90

54,401,877.66

3,243,700.08

442,322.74

294,881.83

10,763,186.63

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

2,998,236.55

408,850.44

272,566.96

9,948,694.00

12,836,362.42

1,750,413.06

1,166,942.04

42,593,384.39

11,968,413.09

1,632,056.33

1,088,037.55

39,713,370.69



/4

KANSAS CROSSING

C ASI NO + HOTE

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
November 14, 2025
By: Jeff McKain

Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following preliminary results for October 2025 vs 2024.

o 1.4% Increase in Admissions

. 5.2% Increase in Coin-In

o 2.3% Increase in Table Drop

o 2.3% Increase in Net Gaming Revenue
Sports Wagering:

For the month of October 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery
reported $120,272 vs -$46,625 prior year. Retail wagers were down 31%. Digital Sportsbook Revenue as
defined by the Kansas Lottery in October was $2,747,929 vs prior year of $438,095. Digital wagers were up
6.1%.

Promotions + Events

October

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Monster Smash and Monster Match promotions on Fridays and Saturdays.
Casino gifts on Sundays.

O O O O

November

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
Hot Seats every Friday.

Fast Cash promotion on Saturdays.
Casino gifts on Sundays.

0 O O O O

U.S. Hwy 69 and 400 | Pittsburg, KS | KansasCrossingCasino.com



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785)296-0900

krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Laura Kelly, Governor

October October Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2025 2024 2026 2025

3,019,994.42 2,922,026.47 12,281,667.16 11,900,877.19
217,426.50 241,450.50 1,036,965.00 1,017,692.50
129.00 11.00 917.54 645.53
3,237,549.92 3,163,487.97 13,319,549.70 12,919,215.22
712,260.98 695,967.35 2,930,300.93 2,842,227.35
97,126.50 94,904.64 399,586.49 387,576.46
64,751.00 63,269.76 266,390.99 258,384.30
2,363,411.44 2,309,346.22 9,723,271.28 9,431,027.11

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

October 2025 Casino Financials

Laura Kelly, Governor

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending October 31, 2025

Revenue Source Boot Hill Casino | Kansas Star Casino | Hollywood Casino | Kansas Crossing Casino | Total All Casinos
EGM S 3,189,555 | $§ 12,199,628 | S 13,339,711 | $ 3,019,994 | $ 31,748,889
Table Games 340,299 2,170,759 1,404,293 217,427 4,132,777
Other # 87 36 88 129 339
Total S 3,529,941 | S 14,370,422 | S 14,744,091 | S 3,237,550 | § 35,882,005

Cumulative Gaming Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 S 20,663,987 | $ -1S -1S - 1S 20,663,987
2011 40,055,280 - - - 40,055,280
2012 43,886,501 98,855,928 54,622,687 - 197,365,116
2013 43,353,504 192,187,166 124,993,721 - 360,534,391
2014 39,906,275 181,079,650 132,036,392 - 353,022,317
2015 40,513,186 181,754,051 142,759,065 - 365,026,302
2016 38,937,088 181,600,677 143,833,330 - 364,371,095
2017 40,222,932 178,105,968 144,582,037 8,206,260 371,117,197
2018 41,186,638 182,084,527 148,770,984 32,465,853 404,508,001
2019 41,589,906 184,157,835 150,790,865 34,489,213 411,027,819
2020 32,971,510 150,355,262 122,114,403 28,620,752 334,061,926
2021 43,690,403 172,711,043 124,388,370 33,857,278 374,647,093
2022 49,581,344 162,352,371 149,127,943 39,911,158 400,972,817
2023 48,228,287 161,224,699 156,512,547 41,140,188 407,105,721
2024 47,257,227 159,760,427 162,065,438 38,890,699 407,973,791
2025 45,874,685 164,009,220 168,295,874 40,477,885 418,657,664
2026 14,797,421 56,072,239 58,347,102 13,319,550 142,536,312
Total Since Opening | S 672,716,174 | S 2,406,311,064 | S 1,983,240,757 | S 311,378,836 | S 5,373,646,830

Fund Distribution FY 2026

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 3,551,381 12,335,893 12,836,362 2,930,301 31,653,937
Local Governments 443,923 1,682,167 1,750,413 399,586 4,276,089

Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 295,948 1,121,445 1,166,942 266,391 2,850,726
Casino Manager 10,506,169 40,932,734 42,593,384 9,723,271 103,755,559
Total 14,797,421 56,072,239 58,347,102 13,319,550 142,536,312
Fund Distribution Since Opening

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 148,785,835 529,517,112 436,312,967 68,503,344 1,183,119,257
Local Governments 20,181,485 72,189,332 59,497,223 9,341,365 161,209,405

Problem Gambling and

Addictions Fund 13,454,323 48,126,221 39,664,815 6,227,577 107,472,937
Casino Manager 490,294,530 1,756,478,399 1,447,765,753 227,306,550 3,921,845,232
Total 672,716,174 2,406,311,064 1,983,240,757 311,378,836 5,373,646,830

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



‘P%‘L Voluntary Exclusion Report
ansas January 2010 — October 2025

Racing and Gaming Commission

Total Number of Exclusions Age of SWEP
3000 50% 46%
2500 45% B
40%
2000
35%
1500 30%
25%
1000 25% —
19%
500 14 20% o
0 mm |
Sports Wagering Facility Wagering Universal 10% 7%
Exclusions Exclusions ‘Wagering 50, 20/
Exclusions 0% ° 1%
0% [ |
m Active Exclusions  ® Completed Exclusions 0-17 1824 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+
Active Sports Wagering SWE Enrollment by Platform*
Exclusion Durations 600
(Figures do not include completed exclusions)
482
600 500 434
500 494 400
400 300
300 200 133 131
200 214 100 89 63
143
115 . A K s N s
100
& & N & & &> Y
* W I - F IS STE
0 - £ L &
<lyear 1year 2years 5 years Life 9 ]
SPORTS WAGERING EXCLUSION ENROLLMENT BY MONTH
gg 62 68 68
o0 55 >7 - 55 57
45
50 42 41
10 3% 53 ” 39 2022
30 23 2 ] 27 e 25 22023
1 1
20 1 1| 12 10 15 2024
o , II I
. 'Y I | A 1 N | ST I | I | | 2025
= o) o kg & & N &
> ) & O Y
,s@@' 39&& @&' v & S R 063 & d‘o 406\ &

’Q Y’ %QQ Q é@ Q@/




W% Voluntary Exclusion Program
4?"*3 January 2010 —October 2025

ansas Voluntary Exclusions = 3,347

Raring and Gaming Commission Violation Incidents = 513 (463 individuals)

VEP Gender Exclusion Period

M 2-Year
o Male
W 5-Year
H Female
W Lifetime
Ethnicity
African Am.
Native Am. ?t's‘;r 9.5% Lottery Region
0.44% o7
50.0% - 44.3%
Lat/His
7.4% 40.0% 1
As‘l'gnz/;"' 30.0% - 24.1%
. (]
0,
20.0% - 14.9% 11.8%
0, - 0,
00 | o ox - iy B
0.0% . . . — -
NW NC NE SW sC SE  Other
Age of VEP
27.4% 26.2%
21.5%
15.1%
6.2%
3.6%
00% — —
Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

VEP Enrollments by Year

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

m2019 ®m2020 wm2021 m2022 wm2023 w2024 w2025

Oct

Nov

Dec

11.03.2025



KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons
December 2009 October 2025

2 1
1
1 4 3 8
3 6 68 20
74
6 1 2 2 1 52 365
16
1 3
1 1 4 . . 4 3 1n
2 1 3
4 . F
2 87 1 o 25
21 : 51 2 10
334 1301
3 1 Hp 2 1 5 . 5 3 68
5 2 2 3 5 3 33 23 6 5 4
ens.2.935 TOTAL VEPs = 3,347

Missouri -274
Nebraska —7
Oklahoma - 63

Other-52 11/03/2025



All Departments Cash Fund Balances as of October 31, 2025
DeptID All ELARF Backgrounds lllegal Gambling Racing
All Funds Beg. Balance 5,047,197 Beg. Balance 428,531 Beg. Balance 89,846 Beg. Balance 587,206

Revenue 2,225,090 Revenue 178,360 Revenue 9,464 Revenue 305,356

Expenses 3,114,644 Expenses 126,473 Expenses 2,342 Expenses 196,844

End Balance 4,157,644 End Balance 480,417 End Balance 96,968 End Balance 695,717
Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

October October
Y;'Z;Ji?gs Y;'Z;Ji?? VARIANCE % VARIANCE FY2025 FY2026 S VARIANCE % VARIANCE YLDUEYSSEG Y;?;JZAT? S VARIANCE % VARIANCE
ACTUALS ACTUALS

51000 Payroll 2,603,455 2,802,109 198,654 8% 582,570 843,923 261,353 45% 3,019,947 2,802,109 -217,838 -7%
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -226,496 0 226,496 -100%,
Net Salaries and Wages 2,603,455 2,802,109 198,654 8% 582,570 843,923 261,353 45% 2,793,451 2,802,109 8,658 0%
52000 Communication 9,127 33,294 24,167 265% 2,246 11,248 9,002 401% 38,400 33,294 -5,106 -13%
52100 Freight and Express 1,463 691 -772 -53% 288 248 -39 -14% 433 691 258 60%|
52200 Printing and Advertising 1,003 64 -939 -94% 0 26 26 0% 483 64 -420 -87%
52300 Rents 129,155 137,715 8,560 7% 67,013 61,932 -5,081 -8% 93,717 137,715 43,998 47%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 18,406 32,384 13,978 76% 1,310 2,113 804 61% 18,569 32,384 13,814 74%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 18,065 27,474 9,410 52% 5,422 12,912 7,490 138% 72,211 27,474 -44,737 -62%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 22,563 16,918 -5,646 -25% 10,621 2,685 -7,936 -75% 0 16,918 16,918 0%
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 162,847 161,112 -1,735 -1% 25,538 20,262 -5,275 -21% 172,313 161,112 -11,201 -7%
52700 Fee-Professional Services 2,572 1,669 -902 -35% 325 364 39 12% 144,350 1,669 -142,681 -99%
52900 Other Contractual Services 14,598 13,283 -1,316 -9% 1,272 0 -1,272 -100% 7,348 13,283 5,935 81%
Subtotal Contractual Services 379,798 424,603 44,805 12% 114,033 111,790 -2,243 -2% 547,825 424,603 -123,222 -22%
53200 Food for Human Consumption 29 287 258 882% 15 256 241 1628% 0 287 287 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 859 190 -669 -78% 65 55 -10 -16% 1,433 190 -1,243 -87%
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 5,123 6,827 1,704 33% 1,437 2,309 872 61% 12,418 6,827 -5,591 -45%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 96 2,669 2,573 2679% 0 65 65 0% 19,953 2,669 -17,284 -87%
53700 Office and Data Supplies 6,689 4,660 -2,029 -30% 3,587 321 -3,266 -91% 35,352 4,660 -30,692 -87%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 12,389 38,410 26,020 210% 5,240 9,856 4,616 88% 2,067 38,410 36,343 1759%
Subtotal Commodities 25,185 53,044 27,858 111% 10,344 12,861 2,518 24% 71,223 53,044 -18,180 -26%
54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 98,482 160,547 62,065 63% 88,066 31,510 -56,556 -64% 223,910 160,547 -63,363 -28%
Grand Total 3,106,920 3,440,303 333,383 11% 795,013 1,000,085 205,072 26% 3,636,409 3,440,303 -196,106 -5%

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.




Nov2025

T WTF S
1

i 5 & T 2

11 12 13 @ 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

z 3

9 10
16 17
23 24

Dec 2025
T WTTF S
I & 3 4. 85 &
9 10 11 4 13
16 17 18 19 20
23 24 25 26 27
30 31

14 15
21 22
28 29

Jan 2026
T WTTF S

1 2 3
6 7 8 9 10
13 14 1596 17
20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31

11 12
18 19
25 26

Feb 2026
MT WT F 3
3 4 5 b6 7

9O 10 11 1249 14
16 17 18 19 20 21

15
22 23 24 25 26 27 2%

Mar 2026
MTWTUFEF S
3 4 3 6 7
9 10 11 12 4@@
13 16 17 15 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

o = |on

29 30 31

Apr 2026
T WTTF S

I 2 3 4
7 & 9 10 11
14 15 16 @ 18

S M

3 &
12 13

19 26 21 ‘22 23 24 25
26 27 28

29 30

November 2025 - October 2026

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

NOVEMBER

14 Commission Meeting
DECEMBER

12 Commission Meeting
JANUARY

16 Commission Meeting
FEBRUARY

13 Commission Meeting
MARCH

13 Commission Meeting
APRIL

17 Commission Meeting

MAY
15 Commission Meeting

JUNE

12 Commission Meeting
JULY

17 Commission Meeting
AUGUST

14 Commission Meeting
SEPTEMBER

11 Commission Meeting
OCTOBER

16 Commission Meeting

May 2026

s M T W T P B

1 3
3 4 5 6T 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 49
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Jun 2026
S MTWTF S
1 2 3 4 3 &
7 8 9 10 11 @&
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21l 2 3 24 25 M 27
28 29 30

Jul 2026
LW 1T F 5

I 2 3 H
T 8B 930 1
14 15 16 4P 18
31 22 23 4 35
29 30 31

12 13
19 20
26 27 28

Aug 2026

T WTF S
1

3 =2 b T 8

11 12 13 &

18§ 19 24 21 22

26: 2T 28 29

S M

9 10
16 17
23 24 25

Sep 2026
T WTF S

15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26
29 30

13 14
20 2]
27 28

Oct 2026

i 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 1548 17
Ik 10 20 21 22 23 24
75 26 27 28 29 30 31




	A.1 2024-11-14 Agenda
	C.1 Draft Meeting Minutes - October 17, 2025
	D.1.a GLI Approved   November 14 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.b GLI Revoked   November 14 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.c BMM Approved     November 14, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.d BMM Revoked   November 14 2025 KRGC Meeting
	E.1.a KRGC Report October 2025
	E.1.b BH - October 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a KRGC Monthly Meeting 11.25
	E.2.b KS- October 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 111425
	E.3.b HW - October 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.4.a. KCC = November Submission for KRGC 2025
	E.4.b KC - October 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.6 Aggregated Casino Financials - October 2025 Revenue
	I.1.a Voluntary Exclusion Report 11.25
	I.1.b VEP Data Chart-Ending October 2025
	I.1.c VEP Data Map-October 2025
	Y. Dept by Budget Unit OCTFY26
	z.calendar

